ALASKA STATE LEG SLATURE
HOUSE RESOQURCES STANDI NG COWM TTEE
March 12, 2003
1: 05 p. m

MVEMBERS PRESENT

Representative M ke Chenault, Co-Chair
Representati ve Hugh Fate, Co-Chair
Representative Beverly Masek, Vice Chair
Representative Carl Gatto
Representative Bob Lynn

Representative Kelly Wl f

Representative David CGuttenberg
Representative Beth Kerttul a

MEMBERS ABSENT
Representative Cheryll Heinze
COW TTEE CALENDAR

HOUSE BI LL NO. 113

"An Act extending the renewal period for oil di schar ge
prevention and contingency plans; and providing for an effective
date."

- MOVED CSHB 113(C&G) OQUT OF COW TTEE

HOUSE BILL NO. 78

"An Act relating to adoption and use of a wunified permt
application form by the natural resource agencies; and repealing
t he Environnmental Procedures Coordination Act."

- HEARD AND HELD

HOUSE BI LL NO. 11

"An Act relating to deposits to the Al aska permanent fund from
mneral |ease rentals, royalties, royalty sale proceeds, net
profit shares under AS 38.05.180(f) and (g), federal mneral
revenue sharing paynents received by the state from m neral
| eases, and bonuses received by the state from m neral |eases,
and limting deposits from those sources to the 25 percent
required under art. |X, sec. 15, Constitution of the State of
Al aska; and providing for an effective date."

- MOVED HB 11 QUT OF COW TTEE

HOUSE RES COW TTEE -1- March 12, 2003



PREVI QUS ACTI ON

BILL: HB 113
SHORT TI TLE: DI SCHARGE PREVENTI ON & CONTI NGENCY PLANS
SPONSOR(S): RLS BY REQUEST OF THE

Jrn-Date Jr n- Page Acti on

02/ 19/ 03 0252 (H READ THE FI RST TI ME -
REFERRALS

02/ 19/ 03 0252 (H &G RES, FIN

02/ 19/ 03 0252 (H) FN1: ZERQ( DEC)

02/ 19/ 03 0252 (H GOVERNOR S TRANSM TTAL LETTER

02/ 27/ 03 (H &G AT 3:15 PM CAPI TOL 124

02/ 27/ 03 (H Moved CSHB 113((0C&G CQut of
Conmittee

03/03/03 0356 (H &G RPT CS(C&G NT 5DP

03/ 03/ 03 0356 (H) DP: MCGUI RE, ROKEBERG, FATE,
CRAWFCORD,

03/03/03 0356 (H KOHRI NG

03/03/03 0357 (H) FN1: ZERQ( DEC)

03/03/03 0357 (H FN2: ZERQ( LAW

03/ 10/ 03 (H) RES AT 1: 00 PM CAPI TOL 124

03/ 10/ 03 (H Heard & Held

03/ 12/ 03 (H RES AT 1: 00 PM CAPI TOL 124

BILL: HB 78

SHORT TI TLE: UNI FI ED PERM T APPLI CATI ON
SPONSCR( S) : REPRESENTATI VE( S) KERTTULA

Jrn-Date Jrn- Page Action

02/ 05/ 03 0131 (H READ THE FI RST TI ME -
REFERRALS

02/ 05/ 03 0131 (H RES, FIN

02/ 05/ 03 0131 (H REFERRED TO RESOQURCES

03/ 12/ 03 (H RES AT 1:00 PM CAPI TOL 124

BILL: HB 11

SHORT TI TLE: DEPOSI TS TO THE PERMANENT FUND
SPONSOR( S): REPRESENTATI VE( S) ROKEBERG

Jrn-Date Jr n- Page Action

01/ 21/ 03 0033 (H PREFI LE RELEASED (1/10/03)

01/21/03 0033 (H READ THE FI RST TI ME -
REFERRALS

01/21/03 0033 (H) RES, FIN

03/07/03 0477 (H COSPONSOR( S) :  SEATON

HOUSE RES COW TTEE - 2- March 12, 2003



03/ 12/ 03 (H) RES AT 1: 00 PM CAPI TOL 124
W TNESS REG STER

LARRY DI ETRI CK, Acting Director

Division of Spill Prevention & Response

Departnent of Environnental Conservation

Juneau, Al aska

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Answer ed questions during discussion of HB
113.

MARI LYN CROCKETT, Deputy Director

Al aska O | and Gas Associ ati on (ACG)

Anchor age, Al aska

POSI TI ON STATEMENT:  Encour aged passage of HB 113.

TADD O/NENS, Executive Director

Resour ce Devel opnment Council for Al aska, Inc.

Anchor age, Al aska

POSI TI ON  STATEMENT: Testified in support of HB 113 and HB 11.

WLLI AM (BI LL) JEFFRESS, Director

Di vi si on of Governnental Coordination (DGO

O fice of Managenent & Budget

Juneau, Al aska

POSI TI ON STATEMENT:  Commented on HB 78 and provided information
on Executive Orders 106 and 107 in relation to the efforts to
streanline the permtting process.

REPRESENTATI VE NORVAN ROKEBERG

Al aska State Legislature

Juneau, Al aska

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Spoke as the sponsor of HB 11.

BOB BARTHOLOVEW Chief Operating Oficer

Al aska Per manent Fund Corporation (APFC)

Departnent of Revenue (DOR)

Juneau, Al aska

POSI TI ON STATEMENT:  Provided informati on and answered questions
relating to HB 11.

CHUCK LOGSDQN, Chief Petrol eum Econom st

Tax Division

Depart ment of Revenue

Anchor age, Al aska

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Provi ded informati on and answered questions
relating to HB 11.

HOUSE RES COW TTEE - 3- March 12, 2003



ACTI ON NARRATI VE

TAPE 03-14, SIDE A
Number 0001

CO CHAI R HUGH FATE cal l ed the House Resources Standing Commttee
neeting to order at 1:05 p.m Representatives Fate, Chenault,
Masek, Gatto, Lynn, Wl f, CQuttenberg, and Kerttula were present
at the call to order. Representative Heinze was excused.

HB 113- DI SCHARGE PREVENTI ON & CONTI NGENCY PLANS

CO- CHAI R FATE announced that the first order of business would
be HOUSE BILL NO 113, "An Act extending the renewal period for

oil discharge prevention and contingency plans; and providing
for an effective date.” [Before the conmittee was CSHB
113( &G . ]

Number 0295

REPRESENTATI VE KERTTULA tal ked about wunannounced J[oil spil
response] drills and a legislative intent section in the bil
that nmentions the drills. She asked how unannounced drills are
conducted and if many had been done. She also asked if it was
the intent to include unannounced [drills] within the generic
| anguage of the bill

Number 0370

LARRY DI ETRICK, Acting Director, Division of Spill Prevention &
Response, Departnment of Environnental Conservation, testified.
M. Dietrick said the statute allows the departnent to conduct
ei ther announced or unannounced drills; the departnment currently
conducts both types and would continue to do so under the intent
| anguage that was added to [CSHB 113( &G ] .

REPRESENTATI VE KERTTULA asked how many unannounced drills had
been perfornmed in Al aska.

MR. DI ETRICK, in response, told Representative Kerttula that the
departnment maintains a lists of drills that he could provide to
her . He said the drills have a wde variety of type and there
are sonme very mega-scale drills that are planned as far as six
nont hs in advance. In fact, he noted, there would be one done
in Juneau this My. M. Dietrick said there are other [drills]
that are short term and nmuch nore confined tests like a call

HOUSE RES COW TTEE -4- March 12, 2003



out, which are typically wunannounced, although there are a
variety of types and sizes and "unannounced" goes with sonme and
not ot hers.

Nunmber 0488

REPRESENTATI VE GATTO asked M. Dietrick if drills include actua
oi | discharge or whether a substitution is used.

MR DI ETRICK said oil is not used in drills done in Alaska, and
he couldn't think of an instance in the Lower 48. He said
[using oil during a drill] is a fairly controversial issue, but
Norway has done it on occasion.

Number 0531
REPRESENTATI VE GATTO asked if drill participants are subjected

to random occurrences such as bad weather or whether drills are
cancel ed in those instances.

MR D ETRICK, in response, said sone drills are actually
conducted in worst-case situations. For exanmple, he said, a
fairly large-scale field deploynent drill was conducted in

broken ice in the Beaufort Sea a couple of years ago. He said
the precise objective was to test equipnment in pretty harsh
conditions. M. Dietrick said safety is a priority and a safety

officer is present during the drills. He said if the proposed
test objectives put people above a threshold that is deened safe
by the people playing a safety role in the drill, then the dril

woul d not npve forward.

REPRESENTATI VE GATTO asked if the participants know when an
unannounced drill will be conducted.

MR, DIETRICK said participants have no prior warning in an
unannounced drill.

Nunmber 0668

REPRESENTATI VE GUTTENBERG asked about the conponents of a
contingency plan and how it goes through the approval process.

MR. DI ETRICK said changes were made in the contingency plan in
1990. For exanple, he said, prevention was added to the
traditional oil spill response contingency plan and is one whole
part of the plan that deals wth prevention neasures at the
facility; there's a response-action plan and supplenenta

HOUSE RES COW TTEE - 5- March 12, 2003



information about the facility itself. The response-action plan
has a variety of parts to it, which is the part of a contingency
plan in which response strategies, tactics, equipnent, personnel
resources, |logistics, conmunications plans, safety issues, and
other related itenms are shown.

Nunber 0744

REPRESENTATI VE GUTTENBERG asked if the approval [of a plan] is a
public process.

MR DI ETRICK said the formal review and approval of a plan
requires a 30-day public review and comrent peri od.

REPRESENTATI VE GUTTENBERG asked if the plans can be anended or
altered if discoveries are nade or other situations cone into
pl ay before the end of the five-year renewal period.

MR. DIETRICK said yes; the statute has an "evergreen process.”
A nunber of requirenents exist in law that require an operator
to imediately notify the departnent with a notification of
nonreadi ness if he or she is, at any tine, outside of the terns
of his or her plan. He explained that anytine the operator
changes resources or alters his or her response capability in
any way, there is a burden on that person to imediately notify
the departnent, and there are also provisions whereby if it's
di scovered, the departnment can also take actions. He said
corrections to a change in the plan are nanaged through an
anendnent process. Anytime a change conmes up during a renewal

cycle, it has a change in the nature of the operation that
drives a change in the response capability. He said that is
dealt with at that time through an anmendnent process, so it's
virtually a continuous process. M. Detrick said if what was

originally approved changes in any way, there is a requirenent
to i medi ately make the changes to the plan.

REPRESENTATI VE GATTO asked if drills are evaluated by an agency
outside of the group organizing the drill

MR. DIETRICK explained that drills have a very |large range of
participants in them He tal ked about Al askan contractors that
have experience in this process, and he said these "term

contractors" test objectives and do quality control. Term
contractors also measure the performance during the drills to
see if the objectives are being net. He said because of the
cost of the drills, all drills related to oil spills are

virtually coordinated ahead of time with the federal

HOUSE RES COW TTEE - 6- March 12, 2003



requi renents; thus the U S. Coast Guard or the Environnental
Protection Agency would be involved. He said the drill
conducted in My wll involve state agencies such as the
Departnent of Public Safety, the Alaska State Troopers, and the
Al aska Department of Fish and Gane. He said it can be any one
of a nunber of agencies, so a quality control nmechanismis built
into the drill and, depending on the drill's design, wll have
any one of a nunber of different independent observers recording
t hi ngs.

Number 1005

REPRESENTATI VE GATTO remarked, "In this day and age of honel and
security, this could lead to ... a worst-case scenario where
everything is intentional and coordinated." He asked if the

departnment was prepared to deal wth sonething of that
magni t ude.

MR. D ETRICK said the departnent is integrating with new efforts
to build honeland security response prograns for Alaska, which
is being led by the Departnent of Mlitary and Veteran's
Affairs. He said in honeland security planning, DEC would deal
with the "consequence end of the spectrum” He said the
Departnment of MIlitary and Veteran's Affairs is dealing up front
with identifying the critical assets and their vulnerability,
and doing an assessnent on how to set up security plans; it is
very much on the front end with regard to the intelligence to

prevent an incident from occurring. He said should that
anal ysis and those systens fail and an oil spill result, then
the oil spill plans commence in response to the consequence of
that attack. M. Dietrick said the departnent feels it is in
good shape to deal with a spill because it builds realistic
maxi mum oi | - di scharge scenari os. He said regardl ess of whether

it is a terrorist that causes the incident, the departnent has a
|l ot of systens in place that can be used for honel and response,
which is why DEC is working to integrate those things.

Number 1135

REPRESENTATI VE GUTTENBERG asked how extensive or enconpassing
the contingency plans are with respect to a catastrophic |oss on
the Beaufort Sea ice and how that is planned for.

MR. DI ETRICK said when the |egislature passed HB 567 in 1990, it
had a very intense debate about whether spill planning should be
designed to [handle] a worst-case spill or sonething |ess. He
said the resulting statute calls for a realistic maximum oil

HOUSE RES COW TTEE -7- March 12, 2003



di scharge, which is not a true worst-case scenario and is
designed to [handle] sonething |less than that. For exanple, the
Prince WIlliam Sound [spill response] has the ability to contain
or control 300,000 barrels [of o0il] in 72 hours. He said
currently, the largest vessel in Prince WIIliam Sound hauls
roughly 1 mllion barrels, so it's about a third of that. He
i ndi cated that the volune specified in the realistic maxi num oil

di scharge then becones the size of the event that the response
capabilities have to be planned to. M. Dietrick said that
[determ nes] how nuch equipnment is required, and the |aw
requires that [operators] have the equipnment to neet that vol une
i n-region. He said, for exanple, in Prince WIIliam Sound the
equi pnrent has to be [located] in Prince WIliam Sound and is
sized to a 300, 000-barrel volunme response, even though there is
the potential for a worst-case [scenario] of a mllion-barre

[spill]. He said in the case that a spill is worse than that,
the statute provides for inporting equipnent from out-of-region
outside Prince WIliam Sound to handle the additional volune
spil |l ed. He noted that it is a two-part system with an in-
regi on requirenent and out-of-region requirenent.

REPRESENTATI VE GATTO reported that he heard from a North Sl ope
wor ker that one of the drill rigs that was being transported
over the ice fell through in five feet of water. He asked M.
Dietrick if he had heard anythi ng about it.

MR D ETRICK said no, and if it did, it apparently would not
have spilled any oil or the departnment should have been
notified.

Nunber 1322

MARI LYN  CROCKETT, Deputy Director, Alaska Ol and Gas
Associ ation (AOGA), testified. She suggested that the bill wll
result in considerable tine and resource savings on the part of
not only the oil and gas industry, but the agency itself in the
amount of tinme and resources that are needed to review and
approve a contingency plan, and also for nenbers of the public
and the various "NG3s" [nongovernnental organizations] who
review those plans. She said the [plans] are |arge, conplicated
docunents, and experience has shown that the renewal costs can
run from $60,000 to $100,000 per plan in sone cases. In cases
under the current structure of having the plan renewed every
three years, she said, some operators have had to begin that
renewal process 180 days in advance of the exploration date and
then had the plan held over. She said the end result has been

HOUSE RES COW TTEE - 8- March 12, 2003



that oftentinmes at about the tinme the renewal is conplete, the
pl an hol der is beginning the next renewal cycle.

M5. CROCKETT said expanding this tinmeframe from three to five
years brings it in line with the federal governnment and other

West Coast and oil producing states. She said it in no way
reduces the requirenents for conpanies to respond to an event,
and it serves as the "blueprint” for how a conpany will respond

She said the proof of the effectiveness of that plan is in the
drills and the exercises that M. D etrick discussed. Ms.
Crockett said these plans are not prepared and put on a shelf
until the next renewal cycle; there are requirenents in place,
and it is to the operator's advantage to ensure that the plans
and the staff listings in them are up to date. She said any

anendnents to either the operation of the particular conpany or
the response readiness itself has to go through an anendnent
process through the plan. Ms. Crockett stated that AOGA is in
support of the bill

Nunber 1514

REPRESENTATI VE KERTTULA asked how the departnent would require
the industry to obtain changes in technology that are discovered
to be a huge benefit [for spill response] before the end of a
renewal peri od.

MR. DIETRICK said the best available technology (BAT) analysis
is required to be perforned in the plan, which is a theoretica
analysis and determ nation of what the technology that is the
best available for that facility should incorporate. He said
this allows that capability to be tested, and if the analysis is
flawed, then the departnent can seek correction and updating of
that through the anmendnent process on a real-tinme basis.

Nunmber 1595

TADD OVENS, Executive Director, Resource Devel opnent Council for
Al aska, Inc. (RDC), testified. He informed nenbers that RDC is
a private nonprofit trade association representing individuals
and conpanies from Alaska's oil and gas, mning, tinber,
tourism and fisheries industries. M. Onen said RDC s nenbers
support [CSHB 113((0&3]. He suggested that a sinple change from
a three-year to a five-year renewal process on contingency plans
is good nove in ternms of efficiencies for both DEC and for RDC s
nmenber organi zati ons. He said based on nenbers' experiences, a
three-year renewal cycle often does not result in neaningful
i mprovenent s in envi ronnent al protection or regul atory

HOUSE RES COW TTEE - 9- March 12, 2003



conpliance, and increasing the tine between renewals would bring
the programis benefits in line with its costs. M. Omens said
DEC is currently responsible for nore than 125 contingency pl ans
in Al aska, and he suggested that allowng agency staff
additional tinme in the field will provide them with a nore
t horough wunderstanding of and famliarization wth industry
operations and the contingency plans that they are enforcing.

MR. OVNENS said by utilizing the information that staff gains in

the field, RDC believes subsequent plan renewals wll have
better oversight, will incorporate nore high value inprovenents,
and will be less vulnerable to I|egal challenges. M. Onens
suggested that the industry will be able to shift its resources
away from the largely admnistrative exercise of the renewal
process itself and wll be able to enphasis nore prevention
specific activities on the ground. He said inproved networKking
and comuni cati on between industry and agency staff w Il further
enhance the quality of the plan renewals. He said a five-year

renewal cycle mrrors the federal requirenment and would allow
i ndustry the option of consolidating its review process.

MR, ONENS said it is inportant to note that this bill does not
affect the federal requirenent for a three-year spill drill or
change the annual federal review requirenents. Furt hernore, he
said, it does not change the requirenent of contingency plan
hol ders to submt plan anmendnents to DEC for approval whenever a
change to an existing contingency plan is made.

Nunber 1754

REPRESENTATI VE GATTO noved to report CSHB 113(0C&5 out of
commttee with individual recomendations and the acconpanying
fiscal notes. There being no objection, CSHB 113(0&05 was
reported fromthe House Resources Standing Commttee.

HB 78- UNI FI ED PERM T APPLI CATI ON

CO CHAI R FATE announced that the next order of business would be
HOUSE BILL NO 78, "An Act relating to adoption and use of a
unified permt application form by the natural resource
agenci es; and repeal i ng t he Envi r onnment al Procedur es
Coordi nation Act."

CO CHAIR FATE noted the bill would be held in commttee at the
request of the sponsor.

Nunber 1821

HOUSE RES COW TTEE -10- March 12, 2003



REPRESENTATI VE KERTTULA, speaking as sponsor, characterized HB
78 as a one of the first inportant steps in an [effort] to start
streamlining the resource permtting process in Al aska. She
suggested the way to [obtain] economc stability in Al aska and
get out of the state's current economic problem is [through]
strong, stable, well-nmanaged resource devel opnent. She said oi
funds 85 percent of the budget, but there are other resources in
Al aska that are worth devel oping. She said a clean, easy to
use, fair process is needed, and sone good processes are in
pl ace, but she thought the [legislature] should spend its tine
argui ng about substantive or scientific issues - things that
really matter, not about the process. She said permtting
issues are really dry and can be very boring, but the process
drives the outcone. She tal ked about her love for permtting
issues and offered sonme of her previous enploynent experience
working in resource issues such as working in the attorney
general's office on issues such as coastal zone nanagenent and
outer continental |ease sales.

Number 1996

REPRESENTATI VE KERTTULA said the bill would create a single
application process for projects that require permts for nore
than one state resource agency. She said [HB 78] requires a
single permt application form and establishes a permt
application clearinghouse in the Ofice of the Governor. She
said HB 78 also sets up very tight deadlines and requires
agencies to collaborate on the permt process, and the bill also
repeals the Environnmental Procedures Coordination Act. She
remar ked, "Maybe |I'm the only one that could get away wth

repealing that wi t hout soneone questioning ny notives."
Representative Kerttula suggested that the [Environnental
Procedures Coordination Act] provides an out-of-date process,
and in her experience had only been used once, ineffectively.
She suggested the process is redundant, and she said the bill
does not change the permts thenselves or any statutory duties
that the agenci es have.

REPRESENTATI VE KERTTULA said overall, coments nade on the bill

have suggested that the bill doesn't go far enough, so there
will be sonme legislation fromboth the governor and the mnority
[caucus] that goes a whole lot further. She said another
coorment she'd received is the bill goes too far and is
duplicative. She said the bill is not duplicative; however, the
coastal policy questionnaire, which gets used in coastal zone
managenent issues, does exist and is simlar. She suggested

HOUSE RES COW TTEE -11- March 12, 2003



creating a subcommttee to work out the issues because all of
the different pieces [of |egislation] will have to be bal anced
and coordi nat ed. Representative Kerttula said if the bill is
duplicative, it mght be with things that are "com ng down the
line," and she suggested that the question of where to |ocate
the clearinghouse would have to be worked out wth inpending
| egislation "that's com ng our way." She nentioned that there is
a nmove to put a lot of functions of permtting into the
Departnent of Natural Resources.

Number 2067

REPRESENTATI VE  KERTTULA said this  bill would keep the
cl earinghouse in the governor's office, and it has been her
experience that it's inportant for the governor to have easy
access to information about permtting. She said this is a
policy call and sonething that can be discussed |ater.

REPRESENTATI VE WOLF told Representative Kerttula that she had
just described the Kenai River Center. |In response to a coment
made by Representative Kerttula, he said U S. Senator Ted
Stevens offered support for the Kenai River Center and it
doesn't work.

REPRESENTATI VE KERTTULA said she would like to talk with him
about why it doesn't work.

REPRESENTATIVE WOLF indicated that obtaining a restoration
permt can be very tinme consum ng and involve multiple agencies.

REPRESENTATI VE KERTTULA told Representative WIf that she would
talk nore with him about that because she doesn't know that nuch
about the Kenai River Center, but she wanted to |earn nore about
it and why it isn't working. She said her assunption is that it
probably involves federal issues. This effort, she said, is
about nmaking [the process] work and about applicants that have
to [obtain nultiple] permts, particularly, smaller applicants.
So, she said, [under this bill] the applicant can go to one
pl ace, use one application, and get help [with the application
process].

REPRESENTATI VE WOLF suggested that because of +the way the
[ process] is set up, it is inpossible to go to one agency. He
said there are federal, state, and l|local issues, which require
several agencies [to be involved in the process]. He remarked,
"You cannot do this."

HOUSE RES COW TTEE -12- March 12, 2003



Nunber 2268

REPRESENTATI VE GATTO turned attention to a handout in the
commttee packet. He said the exanple of the small project
specifies that the U S. Arny Corps of Engineers requires both a
Section 404 permt and a Section 10 permt. However, he said, a
| arge project only requires a Section 404 permt and elimnates
the requirement for the Section 10 permt. He said this would
lead him to believe that if the project were big enough, the
u. S Ar ny Cor ps of Engi neers woul d not be needed.
Representative Gatto asked if s accurate that permts are
del eted as the project size increases.

REPRESENTATI VE KERTTULA said the exanples are actual projects
and [represent] the permts that are required. She said permt
requi renents are based on the specifics of the project and
because of differences in the two projects, the U S. Arny Corps
of Engineers has different requirenents.

REPRESENTATI VE GATTO said it's not really an [accurate]
conparison if totally different kinds of projects are used in
t he exanpl e.

REPRESENTATI VE KERTTULA offered to provide exanples that specify

the differences. She said the [handout] was an effort to show
how many permts are required, even in the case of a very small
project. She said the [handout] was not intended to conpare the
[the differences in permt requirenents for snmall and |arge
proj ects].

Nunmber 2366

WLLIAM (BILL) JEFFRESS, Director, Dvision of Governnental
Coordi nation (D&C), Ofice of Mnagenent & Budget, testified.
M. Jeffress said along parallel paths wth HB 78, the
adm nistration has already gone quite a ways in devel oping and
streamlining the permtting process. He said EO [Executive
Order] 106 noves DGC and the ACWP [Al aska Coastal Managenent
Progranfj into DNR, which is part of the overall plan to

streamine permtting. He tal ked about noving the D vision of
Habitat and Restoration to DNR s Ofice of Habitat Managenent
and Permtting. He said the effort is to reorganize the

permtting structure, and wth current |egislation that was
introduced earlier in the day, DNR would be the |ead permtting
agency for all resource permts issued in Al aska.

HOUSE RES COW TTEE -13- March 12, 2003



MR. JEFFRESS said under this scenario the Ofice of Habitat
Managenment and Permtting and the Ofice of Project Mnagenent
and Permtting would be created; the ACMP woul d be a section and
a another section would be the large-project permtting
coordination team He tal ked about snmall, everyday permts that
are issued, and he said [the departnent] wants to ensure that
there is as seanless a transition as possible and "none of those

fall through the cracks.” He indicated a clearinghouse is
envisioned that will sort small projects [and direct them to
the appropriate agency. He said large projects would be

coordinated by a strong team manager that would select from the
different resource agencies involved and would [require] a
mul ti-agency [effort]. He explained that the expertise that's
needed will be pulled from different agencies to permt those
projects and nove them forward.

MR. JEFFRESS indicated [those involved in the effort] are stil
wor ki ng through the "nuts and bolts" and that sonme of the issues
are under the [legislature's] control, which wll shape the
final direction of this. He said he applauds Representative
Kerttula's efforts in putting forth HB 78 and that he thinks the
focus is on the same end result of streamining permtting and
making it easy and as undaunting a process as possible. He said
he'd nentioned to Representative Kerttula earlier that neither
the federal government nor the state has been able to quantify
how many opportunities have been m ssed, because a |ot of people
| ook at the permtting process, which is so cunbersone and scary
that they decide to do something el se.

MR. JEFFRESS suggested the nore user-friendly the process is,
the better off [the state] is going to be. He said in comng
fromthe regulatory community, he knows that there are a |ot of
resources available to draw on, and he hopes everybody has
patience wth him because he will probably be asking a lot of
questions and getting ideas on how to streamine this process.
He said a good teamis currently set up that represents both the
experience in DGC and wthin DNR including the different
divisions and the permtting functions that DNR has inplenented
over the years.

Number 2588

CO CHAI R FATE tal ked about holding the bill to see how it wll
mesh with the governor's proposed |egislation, and he asked
whet her any effort toward a [creating] a fiscal note would be
made if this is nmerged wth other efforts to streamine the
permtting process.

HOUSE RES COW TTEE -14- March 12, 2003



REPRESENTATI VE KERTTULA suggested putting all of the bills into
a subcommittee, and she said she assumed that the best ideas
woul d be put forward in the end. She said she would work toward
a fiscal note, but in the end she thought it would be subsuned.

REPRESENTATI VE WOLF suggested that noving the Ofice of Habitat
and Restoration from ADF&G to DNR will meke [the permtting
process] nore user-friendly.

Nunmber 2657

CO-CHAIR FATE indicated that HB 78 would be held for further
consi derati on.

HB 11- DEPOSI TS TO THE PERVANENT FUND

Nunber 2671

CO- CHAIR FATE announced that the final order of business would
be HOUSE BILL NO 11, "An Act relating to deposits to the Al aska
permanent fund from mneral |ease rentals, royalties, royalty
sal e proceeds, net profit shares under AS 38.05.180(f) and (g9),
federal mneral revenue sharing paynents received by the state

from mneral |eases, and bonuses received by the state from
mneral |eases, and limting deposits from those sources to the
25 percent required under art. |IX, sec. 15, Constitution of the

State of Alaska; and providing for an effective date.”
Number 2690

REPRESENTATI VE  NORVAN  ROKEBERG Alaska State Legislature,
speaking as the sponsor of HB 11, told the commttee that the
bill had been "around forever" - "past life" pernutations of HB
96 and HB 3 had the previous distinction of having passed the
House on two occasions, but |anguished and "died a quiet death”
in the Senate. He explained that HB 11 returns the percentage
of all mneral |ease royalties and bonuses deposited into the
permanent fund to the constitutionally mandated 25 percent. He
turned attention to Article 11X  Section 15, of the state
constitution, which read:

SECTI ON 15. Al aska Per manent Fund. At | east twenty-
five per cent of all mneral |ease rentals, royalties,
royalty sale proceeds, federal mneral revenue sharing
paynents and bonuses received by the State shall be

HOUSE RES COW TTEE -15- March 12, 2003



placed in a permanent fund, the principal of which

shal | be used only for those incone-producing
investnents specifically designated by law as eligible
for permanent fund investnents. Al inconme from the

permanent fund shall be deposited in the general fund
unl ess ot herw se provided by | aw

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG said in 1980, the |egislature recognized
the great benefits from the commencenent of transportation of
oi | t hr ough [ Trans- Al aska Pi pel i ne System (TAPS)] .
Representati ve Rokeberg explained that in 1980, when this bill
passed, the general fund budget was $4.07 billion. He said it
was an enornous anount of noney that was available for the
general fund. He said it was clear to himthat the |egislature,
in its wsdomat this tinme, nmade a statutory change to redirect
a substantial portion of new | eases entered into after 1980. He
said 50 percent of those were royalties and proceeds [put] into
the permanent fund, away from the general fund. He suggested it
was an extraordinarily prudent idea for the sinple reason that

it kept politicians' hands off the noney. Representati ve
Rokeberg said he liked it at that tinme and thought it was a
brilliant idea, and very prudent financial managenent.

Number 2840

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG said that time has passed, and the
financial situation of the [state] today is nmuch different than

it was 23 years ago when this bill was first inplenented. He
asked for the commttee's support in repealing that particular
portion of the statute. He referred to information in the

commttee packet, and he said over the next seven years, it
woul d average approximately $43.3 mllion dollars that would be
avai lable to the general fund. He told the conmttee that the
very low estimate of $23.25 [for Alaska North Slope (ANS), West
Coast price] for FY '04 [fiscal year 2004] would yield $54.1

mllion to the general fund. He said what's unique about this
situation is that it calls back the mantra of "no decline after
"99," and that the petroleum industry in Alaska has actually

been able to achieve that in |arge part.

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG said currently, [the state's] production
and throughput of the TAPS is approxinmately 1 mllion barrels
per day. He said projections for the last two years and for
several comng years are for a |evel anmount of production. In
| arge part, he said, it is because the petroleum industry has
devel oped a "string of pearls" or satellite fields in the North
Slope area, which had been able to offset the substantial

HOUSE RES COW TTEE -16- March 12, 2003



declines from the "el ephant fields" of Prudhoe Bay and Kuparuk
[River Unit]. He explained that the Kuparuk [River Unit] and
Prudhoe Bay contribute 75 percent of the royalty incone to the
general fund and 25 percent to the principal or corpus to the
per manent fund. However, he said, the new fields that are on
line now and producing with an increased or steady anount of
t hroughput to the pipeline, such as Northstar and Al pine, are
contributing 50 percent of their royalty income to the permanent
fund and 50 percent to the general fund.

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG suggested |[the state] is not really
replacing the cash flow from new discoveries and is basically
saving 25 percent extra from [the state's] new discoveries vis-
a-vis the ol der discoveries. He remarked, "We're not replacing
dol | ar-for-doll ar, barrel -for-barrel ce " Representati ve
Rokeberg nentioned the governor's desire to inplenment a new
direction in the state wth natural resource devel opnent
centered upon new lifts of oil and gas, and expanding proven

reserves to help generate incone. Representative Rokeberg
indicated that if this law is not changed, it wll restrict the
state's ability to try to neet the cash flow requirenents. He

suggested this is the reason for the state's fiscal gap.

TAPE 03-14, SIDE B
Number 3004

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG suggested the [state] is trying to save
its way into poverty, and he drew an analogy conparing the
situation to personal household finances. He indicated that a
hi gher income allows for nore savings, and that the State of
Al aska had a higher incone in the 1980s and therefore was able
to save nore noney.

Nunmber 2986

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG suggested that this [situation] is not
anal ogous to the federal governnent, but that state governnents
t hroughout the country have to balance their budgets. He
suggested [the state] needs to follow basic, very sinplistic
financial managenent rules in an endeavor to pay the bills. He
said [the state] has had the luxury of the CBR [Constitutional
Budget Reserve] for years, but is running out of that with tine.
He suggested that the [state] needs a prudent, increnental
approach to solving this problem so it doesn't have a negative
i npact on the econony and that should be the basic [principle]
right now in financial policy making. He remarked, "Let's do
the least harmto the econony; let us not run us off a cliff, in

HOUSE RES COW TTEE -17- March 12, 2003



forced taxes and substantial takes on the earnings reserves or
any other savings we mght have, which are now dimnished.” He
suggested those things shouldn't be done in such a nmanner that
it creates a death spiral in the econony.

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG suggested doing things in small steps in
an effort to reach a goal that all can agree with. He said one
of the primary critisns of this bill is that it is tinkering
with or taking from the permanent fund, but he maintained that
it's nothing of the kind. How can not depositing sonething in
t he bank be taking sonething out of it, he asked.

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG suggested that the fiscal not es
[reflect] that the inpacts on the [permanent fund divi dend(PFD)]
are very snall. He said he's had several reports done. He
directed attention to the fiscal note from the Departnent of
Revenue (DOR) dated 3/11/03, and he said page 2 shows the status
guo and projections for the [PFD] at $719 in '05. He indicated
that under HB 11 the loss to the '04 dividend would be zero; in
"O5 it would be $1; in "06, $2; in '07, $4; in '08, $7; in '09,
$10; and then $14 and $17 and up. He said 10 years from now,
[HB 11] would have a $20 potential inpact. He suggested these
are relatively optimstic projections on returns of the [PFD]
and what it mght be, given the [vagaries] of the market in the
| ast coupl e years. He suggested it would have nuch less of an
i npact and that the biggest fear about the nature or anount of
the [PFD] should be with regard to what's going to happen in the
mar ket pl ace. He said he was proud to be part of the
| egi slature when it noved direct appropriations from the
"earnings reserve surplus capital” into the "corpus percent of
the fund." He said alnost 50 percent of those particular funds
have been because of actions of the |egislature.

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG said he is proud [to] be a the protector

of the permanent fund. He suggested that these statistics and
the analysis of it show that this is a cash-mnagenent issue and
will be good for the State of Alaska. He said it does not take

away from the econony; it actually takes away from Wall Street.
He said a fiscal plan or fiscal policy that redirects noney that
woul d otherwise go into portfolio investnents and puts it in the
pockets of the citizens of Alaska or into the CBRis a very good

policy.
Nunber 2717

HOUSE RES COW TTEE - 18- March 12, 2003



REPRESENTATI VE LYNN asked if [the bill] could be structured so
deposits to the PFD could be tied to the yearly average price of
oi |

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG said that's the current plan; royalties
and other bonuses increase and decrease "to a percentage"”
because [deposits to the pernmanent fund are] 25 percent in the
constitution and 50 percent in current statute for new | eases,
whi ch dictates the phenonenal dollar deposit. As the price of
oil goes up, he said, deposits will go up.

REPRESENTATI VE LYNN asked if [the bill] could be structured so
that the percentage changes as conditions change.

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG i ndi cated another royalty schenme could
be created, but he advised against it. He nmentioned HB 28 and
tal ked about a formnmula that got so conplicated that nobody coul d
figure out how to use. He indicated he would prefer to keep it

si npl e.
Nunber 2633

REPRESENTATI VE MASEK asked what negative inpacts it would have
on permanent fund earnings if the bill were passed and [the
state] were to revert back to the 25 percent rent and royalty
contri bution.

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG said it wll have sone inpact because
the total gross dollars in the corpus wuld be sonewhat
di m ni shed by prospective future deposits, which would only be
an inpact on the future growh of the earnings of the fund. He
said it doesn't inpact the "nom nal value or the notional value"
of the fund as it exists today.

REPRESENTATI VE MASEK asked what adverse inpacts this reduction
woul d have on the recipients of the PFD.

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG suggested [the bill] would have al nost
no i npact whatsoever. He said he thinks the biggest fear is the
inpacts of the stock market, bond markets, and the various
equity markets on the performance of the fund. As shown in the

fiscal note, this is really very snmall, he suggested. He said
he thought the projections that are used are relatively
optimstic in ternms of returns. Representati ve Rokeberg said
the [state's] earnings reserve accounts have been w ped out and
[the state] is in deficit positions this fiscal vyear. The
[state] has lost well over $6 billion in earnings, he suggested.

HOUSE RES COW TTEE -19- March 12, 2003



He offered his belief that the A aska Permanent Fund Corporation
has done a wonderful, prudent job of nanaging its nobney, given
t he nmarket conditions. He said those types of inpacts are much
nore serious and nmuch nore volatile than a very small |ack of
redirection. If the state gets a 1 percent boost in yield from
its investnent policies, it would probably quadruple any inpact
this bill mght have on the corpus of the fund, and that's
really the issue, he suggested.

REPRESENTATI VE MASEK asked Representative Rokeberg if he felt
the admnistration's effort to reduce permtting delays would
bring nore oil down the pipeline and increase the royalty
contributions to the state.

Nunber 2474

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG said he thought that was the objective
of the governor, which he supported, but he suggested it would

take a substantial anobunt of tinme to reach that point. He
suggested that permtting is one small step in that direction

He remarked, "The relationship between this bill is that any of
those new fields that are brought on line under the current
statutory situation would be what | call 50 percent field,
instead of the 75 percent field." He said 25 percent nore of

them would have to be discovered just to get even with the
| osses and declines from Prudhoe Bay. He remarked, "W have to
make 125 percent or whatever the nunmber would be to replace 100
percent of the Prudhoe Bay decline, because of the statutes.”

Number 2417

REPRESENTATI VE MASEK, citing the admnistration's current effort
to enhance revenues through other neans, asked why the bill
shoul d nove forward at this tine.

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG suggested it is an opportunity to
provi de what the governor has called for, in ternms of an
Al askan "Gramm Rudman” style of financial pl anni ng. He
suggested that if the [legislature] doesn't agree or disagree
with some of [the governor's] reductions, elimnations, or
increases, it can use this particular vehicle to offset sone of
those from the policy-nmaking basis. For exanple, he said, if
[the legislature] w shes to increase educational spending, back
to the current fiscal year's, it could take half the proceeds of
this bill and do so. He remarked, "I would say that even given
the draconian suggestions of the governor under review now by
the legislature, that we're only a [part] of the way there, even

HOUSE RES COW TTEE - 20- March 12, 2003



if we adopted 100 percent of his proposals."” He suggested $400
mllion would be drawn from the CBR this year, and even under
the [governor's] best scenario, the state would still have a
huge fiscal gap.

Nunber 2307

REPRESENTATI VE MASEK noted that the permanent fund has suffered
maj or losses as a result of the market conditions. She asked
Representative Rokeberg if he feels reducing the royalty
contribution to 25 percent is a prudent thing to do in light of
the overall stability of the market.

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG answered in the affirmati ve.

REPRESENTATI VE WOLF suggested that the decline in the stock
mar ket had done far nore to reduce the PFD than this plan of
reduci ng the deposit from 50 percent to 25 percent could do over
10 years. He asked if he was |l ooking at this correctly.

REPRESENTATI VE  ROKEBERG, in response, said absolutely and
deferred the question to M. Barthol omrew.

Nunmber 2269

BOB BARTHOLOMVEW Chief Operating Oficer, Al aska Permanent Fund
Corporation (APFC), Departnment of Revenue, testified. He said

the change in the oil revenues is a nunber that one could
determ ne, as represented in the bill, as far as the anount of
reduced deposits that would go into the permanent fund and the
i ncreased deposits that would go into the general fund. He
expl ained that the effect on those is shown in the dividend and
starts out at one dollar a year and works up. M. Barthol onew
said the dividend or the amount of noney available from the
permanent fund is projected this year to be under a billion
dol | ars. He said one vyear it had $2.5 billion dollars

avail abl e, so the market has extrene vari ati ons.

REPRESENTATIVE WOLF noted that the legislature had the
opportunity to see the budget cuts that the governor proposed.
He said as a freshnman |egislator, he was shocked to see 173
prograns that had been started in the last 10 years [being cut],
and one of those prograns [being cut] was the |ongevity bonus.
He said this [bill] seens like a fair way to continue funding
sone of those prograns that "we're never going to be able to get
cut because there's too many | obbyists that want those.™

HOUSE RES COW TTEE -21- March 12, 2003



REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG said the bill has been portrayed in the
newspapers as sone kind of a spending bill, and that's really
not what this is; it's a cash-flow bill, but it could be used to
offset some other prograns in terns of [the legislature's]
policy nmaking. He said he would suspect the new OMB [Ofice of
Managenment and Budget] mght be a little nore mature next year
when doing the next budget witing and wll have a little
running start at it, so that it mght be a little bit different.
He said his rationale for introducing this is to close the gap
and lighten the load on the CBR, not to spend nore noney.

Nunmber 2053

REPRESENTATI VE GATTO asked if the [Alaska] Pernmanent Fund
Corporation (APFC) would still generate sone anount of cash from
| eases and dividends if the stock market was flat and didn't
change in the next 10 years.

MR. BARTHOLOVEW said currently, the noney that gets deposited
into the permanent fund is invested in three primary areas:
both donestic and international bonds that pay interest; stocks
that have dividend paynents, which is cash comng in, and then
it has the market novenent up and down and the price of stocks
goes up and down; and real estate investnents from which the
cash flow or the rental incone, after expenses, goes into the
permanent fund. He noted that there is an assortnent of cash.

Number 2004

REPRESENTATI VE GATTO suggested that even with a totally flat
mar ket, the permanent fund still nakes earnings. He said if the
market remains flat, the earnings available in Representative
Rokeberg's plan woul d probably anount to how nuch noney woul d be
avai |l abl e under the plan. He remarked, "Suggesting there was
some nunber, but would that nunber have any influence, depending
on stocks, to rise."

MR. BARTHOLOVEW r enar ked:

It's a perspective. Right now, the permanent fund has

$22 billion dollars in it. ... That $22 billion is
invested, and our long-term forecasts say that that
will earn 8 percent a year. We know sonme years we
| ose noney; sone years we've nade 15 percent, but the
| ong-term average is 8 percent. So, we know we have
$22 billion dollars; if stocks are going to stay flat,

HOUSE RES COW TTEE -22- March 12, 2003



we're probably not going to earn 8 percent; it's going
to be a lot less than that.

When you ask what's the effect of this bill on a 10-

year projection,

we would look at it, kind of in

averages; it's about ... $43 mllion dollars a year
over 10 years you're going to lose - and that would go
into the general fund - you're going to l|ose the
earni ngs, whatever that is, whether it's 8 percent, if
you get your long-term average or if stocks are flat,
.. you're going to earn less than that.

Curul atively, you're going to |lose 8 percent a year on
however much | ess you deposit. So, it's ... a snal
piece of a big fund, and you can |look at it either
way: you can say it's a small piece of a little fund,
or you can say a big fund was built with a lot of
smal | pieces ....

Nunmber 1875

VMR BARTHOLOVEW in
Gatto, remarked

response to a question from Representative

Again, | think you could just look at the fiscal note
that Representative [Rokeberg] spoke to on ... these
nunbers. ... If you're saying that the effect of this
bill ranges from $1 in the first year on the dividend

to $20 in 2012,

and you say that our earnings

estimate is double what it should be, we're only going
to earn half of what we really earned. You would just
cut all of these estimates in half and say instead of
it having a $20 dollar effect on the dividend, it's

going to be $10.

W hate to just focus on the dividend, so | would
raise that up and say, when you l|ook at the total
fund, generally, the dividend's half of what our

earning stream

is; that's what goes off to the

di vi dend program So, when you're tal king about the
earnings potential of the fund, it's a little bit
| arger than just the effect on the dividend, but we'll

give you that

m d- case scenario of 8 percent a year;
if you think it'

S going to be 4 percent, you cut those

projections in half

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG r emar ked:

HOUSE RES COW TTEE

-23- March 12, 2003



If you want to do a cal culation, you could do a run-up
there where you come up with a prospective deferred
anount of incone to the fund, but | would posit that -
and | think I could get the corporation to agree to it
- whatever you cane up wth, ... that nmeans $43
mllion times 10 years would be 430 [mllion dollars]
; give it a projection of 8 percent; use the rule of
79; you could alnost double it in that period of tineg,
but then ... | wuld say that you have to do a
present -val ue discount to it, because you're not going
to be having the funds available to spend at that
time; ... you need to discount it backwards, so it's a
| ot | ess than that

Nunber 1749
MR. BARTHOLOVEW r epl i ed:
| would always keep it sinple; in other words

i nvestnents, our percentages, mght be a little high,
but three years ago we were getting kind of beat up

because they were too |ow. ... \Wien the stock
market's running, we'll be below it, and when the
stock market's tanking, we'll be above it .... That's
why | think when you're talking out 10 years; | think
it's dangerous to get away from ... those mdterm
projections and ... make assunptions, because over 10
years you're probably going to revert to the nean and
you're going to be sonewhere in the mddle. ... Each

i ndi vidual can make their own decision on how nuch to
nove up or down those nunbers, but 10 years is a |ong
time, and the chances are, you're going to hit your
averages nore tines than not.

Nunber 1703

CO CHAIR FATE suggested the public's nmjor concern is what
that's going to do to the dividend. He offered his belief that

the change in the corpus will be |ess because there is not as
much [noney] comng in and that it won't affect the dividend
itself, as a percentage of that, as nuch. He asked if he was
correct.

MR. BARTHOLOVEW answered in the affirmative, and he said if
there are less deposits into the fund, there will be |ess noney
earning revenue. He referred to page 2 of the fiscal note for
that information

HOUSE RES COW TTEE - 24- March 12, 2003



REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG renarked, "I was part of a group of
folks that stopped this when we realized, after a account
associate's presentation about six years ago, that if we didn't
stop putting it away and not |eaving any earnings reserve, we
woul dn't have had enough noney to pay the dividend |ast year."
He said the press and public do not really understand, and it's
a shane because the legislature should be given a pat on the
back for what it's done. He said the [|legislature] has nmade the
additional deposits and has appropriated noney for inflation-
proofing on an annual basis in the budget.

Number 1569

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG remarked, "It passed this very bill that
we're trying to repeal when it was the right thing to do." He
offered his belief that it is time to change the policy and that
there's a possibility, given the nature of the market right now,
that there would be no noney in the earnings reserve to even pay
a dividend this year. The people in the Al aska need to
recogni ze that, he stated. He remarked, "That has nothing to do
with bills or notions like this; it has to do with the narket
and what's happening out there." Represent ati ve Rokeberg said
he thought there was a big story mssing and that it's something
that the newer nenbers of this commttee and | egislature need to
understand. He remarked, "W've nade sone very prudent steps in
the past, and | think it's time to take anot her one."

Nunber 1501

REPRESENTATI VE MASEK asked if the noney was going to cone from
the incone or the principal.

MR BARTHCOLOVEW r enar ked:

The mechanics, it's two steps: ... the deposits that
first conme in, if they cone from mneral revenue,
which this bill is addressing, ... the first step
would be, there would be Iless deposits into the
principal .... \Wen you say what's the effect of the
bill, there's two effects: you have |ess deposits
comng in, and then every year after that, since
there's |ess noney being deposited, there'll be |ess
earnings than there would have been iif you had
deposited it. So, it does affect both the principal
and the earnings, and anything you do wth the
permanent fund will have two effects: it will affect

HOUSE RES COW TTEE -25- March 12, 2003



the principal fund, and then anything that raises or
decreases the size of the fund is going to affect the
si ze of the earnings.

REPRESENTATI VE MASEK turned attention to the fiscal note, and
she suggested [the bill] would have a negative inpact on the
people who get [PFD] checks. She said if this bill were to
pass, there would be less noney to invest and fewer investnent
earnings to distribute, so the permanent fund would go down.
She asked if that was correct.

Nunber 1397

MR. BARTHOLOVEW answered in the affirmative, and he explained
that the DOR fiscal note is projecting the financial effect of
t he divi dend payout.

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG said the actual amount is very small
He suggested that the legislature is going to have to take a
hard | ook at the state's budget this year when it cones around
to funding inflation proofing. He said he suspects that [the
| egi sl ature] may have a tough decision about whether to put nore
noney into the corpus, and he rem nded the conm ttee about that
possi bl e pendi ng vote.

CO- CHAIR FATE indicated there would be no dividend issued if
there is no surplus to get a dividend from He expl ai ned that
the [dividend] is dependant on the market, and if the market's
doing well, then a dividend would be given, but it mght be
somewhat |less than if the other 25 percent had been put into the
cor pus.

Nunmber 1248

REPRESENTATI VE GATTO asked if noney had ever been taken out of
t he permanent fund.

MR. BARTHOLOVEW r esponded in the affirmative.
REPRESENTATI VE GATTO asked what the purpose was.
MR. BARTHOLOVEW said to pay [ PFDs] every year.

REPRESENTATI VE GATTO offered his understanding that [PFDs] cone
fromthe earnings of the permanent fund.

HOUSE RES COW TTEE - 26- March 12, 2003



MR. BARTHOLOVEW said no noney is taken out of the corpus of the
fund.

REPRESENTATI VE GATTO asked if this bill would take any noney out
of the corpus of the permanent fund.

MR BARTHOLOVEW answer ed no.
Nunber 1191

REPRESENTATI VE KERTTULA, referring to the bill packet, said one
of the questions that Representative Rokeberg's staff posed to
DOR was how nuch oil would have to be discovered or punped in
order to generate $54.1 nillion or the average of the $43.3
mllion over the years. She said [Larry Persily, Deputy
Director, Departnent of Revenue] personally responded and said
one of the problens with figuring that out was, because of ELF
[economc |limt factor], the production tax rates are different.
Representative Kerttula asked if changing the production rates
had been [considered] and what would have to be done to cone up
with the sane anount of noney that would be gained by the bill

Nunber 1077

CHUCK  LOGSDON, Chi ef Petrol eum Econom st, Tax  Division,
Depar t ment of Revenue, testified. He r esponded to
Representative Kerttula's question by saying [changing the
production rates] could be done, but sone decisions would have
to be made, and that increasing just tax rates would affect
different fields differently. He told the commttee that he
didn't have that analysis prepared today and that wthout his
calculator, he would be reluctant to try to nmake a quick
estimte of what would have to be done even for increasing taxes
1 percent on the severance tax. He said the general fund can be
increased by increasing tax rates, but he didn't have the
vol unetric nunbers. The only volunetric nunber he did have that
he thought the conmttee would be interested in, he said, is
that currently about roughly 20 percent of the barrels conm ng
down the pipeline today are paying the 50 percent contribution
to the permanent fund. He said that sinply underpins
Representati ve Rokeberg's comment that [the state] is bringing
on barrels that are not contributing the sane anount [of noney]
into the general fund, which was the case earlier when [the
state] was relying heavily on older |eases such as in Prudhoe
Bay and Kuparuk [River Unit].

Number 0932

HOUSE RES COW TTEE -27- March 12, 2003



REPRESENTATI VE KERTTULA asked how nmany fields aren't paying any
production tax.

MR. LOGSDON, in response, said it was probably in excess of 10
fields that probably account for maybe a little bit nore than 15
percent of the total volume in the pipeline. He said [the
state] still relies very heavily on the bigger fields; the two
new fields, Al pine and Northstar, have very high rates per well,
and Northstar pays the highest severance tax rate on the Sl ope.
He told Representative Kerttula that she was correct that there
are a lot of fields on the North Slope that pay very low or no
severance taxes right now because the tax rate is designed to go
down as fields deplete and to give a tax break to snmaller
fields.

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG sai d Representative Kerttula brought up
a good point that there is about 15 percent of production that
pays no taxes. He asked M. Logsdon to explain, as it relates
to well head prices, why that occurs.

MR. LOGSDON, in response, said the oil production tax - the
severance tax - has sort of traditionally been one of the other
big pieces of the [state's] oil fiscal system and is currently
designed to provide a schedule of tax rates, which is dependent
on the size of the field and how productive the wells in the
field are. The way it's set up, it tends to provide for close
to the highest nominal rates for the biggest, nobst productive
fields and then scale down to the very small fields or fields
that have [low] production. He said if [the conpany] had
production that was |ess than around 15,000 barrels a day or had
wells that produce |less than 300 barrels per day, it would pay

no severance tax at all. M. Logsdon explained that the price
of oil is part of calculating what that tax rate is applied to,
but if the severance tax rate is zero, it really doesn't matter
what the value of the oil production is; the tax will be zero.

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG asked if [Badam] paid any kind of
royalty or if because of the low wellhead price it is excluded
fromthat.

MR. LOGSDON answered in the affirmative and he said Badam will
pay a royalty.

Nunber 0779

HOUSE RES COW TTEE - 28- March 12, 2003



MR LOGSDON, in response to a question from Representative
Kerttula, said the tax base for the production tax is the val ue
or the price of oil [nultiplied] by the nunber of barrels
produced. |If the tax rate is zero because of the economc limt
factor, then no severance tax woul d be paid, he expl ai ned.

REPRESENTATI VE KERTTULA asked how nmuch the royalty rates are on
the smaller [oil] fields.

MR, LOGSDON said the royalty rates depend on the terns when
| eases were issued. He said although he wouldn't refer to it as
a small field, the Northstar field pays 20 percent. Oiginally,
he said, it was a net-profit-share field, but the rate was
negotiated up to a fixed 20 percent with an escal ator that takes
that rate up in excess of 25 percent in the event of high oil
pri ces. Anot her exanple is the Alpine field, he explained,
which is not totally on state |lands, so the royalty share from
Al pine is sonmewhat |ower than what one m ght expect; it averages
just under 10 percent. Those are about 50 percent contributors
to the permanent fund, he expl ai ned. Most of the ol der |eases
are at 12 1/2 percent. He pointed out that many of the fields
that are producing now are collections of new and old | eases.
For instance, he said, even the Kuparuk field has at |east one
lease in it that is a new |lease and would contribute to the
permanent fund at a 50 percent rate.

MR. LOGSDON said there are only a few fields that are conposed

of new | eases. He said royalty rates can vary between 12 1/2
percent up to 20 percent. In fact, he said, [royalty rates]
m ght be anywhere in between because one mght find |eases in a
field that carry different royalty rates. Generally, he

expl ained, those fields with different royalty rates often are
associated with new | eases, because when [the state] issued sone
of those new |eases, sonething other than the standard 12 1/2
percent that was sort of the going |ease term was used. M.
Logsdon said it would be safe to say that nost of |eases are
going out at 12 1/2 percent and there may be sone at 15 2/3
[ percent], but these are probably questions that would be better
[ answer ed] by soneone with the Departnment of Natural Resources.

Number 0340

REPRESENTATI VE GUTTENBERG said the hardest thing to explain to
people is that the state has encouraged production in oil fields
and has a severance tax on them but they pay nothing regardl ess
of what the price of oil is. He said he had talked with people
that think [the state should be making a | ot of noney] and they

HOUSE RES COW TTEE -29- March 12, 2003



don't wunder st and. He asked if there was sone tax regine that
[the state] should be changing to reflect a better market share.

MR. LOGSDON said there are other systens but he was not prepared
to recoomend any at this tine. He said incorporating price
sensitivities is one alternative for addressing the fiscal
system

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG referred to a nenorandum from M.
Persily about what Representative Kerttula had brought up about
the size of the fields generating $54 million or the average of
$43 million that was projected. He remarked, "He cane up with a
field between 50 and 120 barrels of daily production or about

150 to 200 mllion barrels of oil." Representati ve Rokeberg
asked if that was consistent and would nean that another
Northstar or Alpine would have to be discovered. How do vyou

conpare that, he asked.
MR. LOGSDON renar ked:

It's probably not so good, depending on if oil prices
are really high or really low, but you can often count
on generating - under the current system - about $100
mllion dollars a year for every 100,000 barrels. So,
with that rule of thunb, it would suggest you' d need
sonething in the neighborhood of 40,000-plus a day,

which - we're talking about finding another ..
Northstar - would be ... a good exanple of what you'd
need.

Number 0095

REPRESENTATI VE KERTTULA asked if that was at the current rate
using ELF and everything [the state] has in place.

MR. LOGSDON answered in the affirmati ve.

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG asked how many barrels have proven in
the Northstar [field].

MR. LOGSDON estimated that Northstar has in excess of 140
mllion barrels.

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG asked if that was high in the hierarchy
of North Anerican fields.

HOUSE RES COW TTEE - 30- March 12, 2003



MR. LOGSDON said he didn't think there were any fields |ike that
except [in] the deep-water Gulf of Mexico.

TAPE 03-15, SIDE A
Nunmber 0016

TADD OWENS, Executive Director, Resource Devel opnent Counci
(RDC), testified. He conplinmented Representative Rokeberg for a
very eloquent presentation of the bill, and he said RDC has
supported this bill in its previous iterations in the last two
| egi slatures. He said [RDC s] nmenbers believe [HB 11] is a very
sound public resource policy, and he recomended that the
commttee nove [the bill] forward.

The commttee took an at-ease from2:40 p.m to 2:45 p. m

[Due to a technical difficulty, a brief portion of the neeting
was not recorded. ]

Nunber 0276

CO CHAI R CHENAULT noved to report HB 11 out of committee wth
i ndi vi dual recommendati ons and the acconpanying fiscal notes.

Number 0293

REPRESENTATI VE MASEK obj ect ed. She said she felt things were
shaping up in Juneau and with the stock market, and that she had

grave reservations with the bill. Representati ve Masek stated
that she didn't support the bill, but said she was not going to
hold it up.
Number 0351

REPRESENTATI VE MASEK renoved her objection.

Nunber 0369

CO CHAI R FATE asked if there was any objection. There being no
objection, HB 11 was reported from the House Resources Standing
Committee.

ADJ CQURNMENT

There being no further business before the commttee, the House
Resources Standing Committee neeting was adjourned at 2:49 p.m

HOUSE RES COW TTEE -31- March 12, 2003



